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% CONCHO Elizabeth A. Ryan
Senior Counsel
July 29, 2019
VIA EMAIL ONLY

Ms. Adrienne Sandoval, Director

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
1220 South Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Attn: Mike McMillan, Examiner (Michael. McMillan(@state.nm.us)

Re:  Application of Devon Energy Production Company, LP for salt water disposal in
Section 33, Township 22 South, Range 34 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New
Mexico, Rio Blanco 33 Fed Well No. 2 (API No. 30-025-36360)

Dear Director Sandoval:

On July 1, 2019, COG Operating LLC (“COG”) entered its appearance and objected to the
above referenced Application. COG no longer objects to this Application and hereby removes its
protest.

Sincereiy:&%z

Elizabeth A. Ryan /
Senior Counsel
COG Operating LLC

xc:  Phillip Goetze (Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us)
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